
From: jbelcher@arlingtonva.us <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:50 PM EST 
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
CC: Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: NDA? 

Ok, will download, sign and send it back. In a health equity meeting till 5pm, when i get back to the office i will do it.

Thanks Kelley.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 10, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:

Jack,

                Our legal department needs you to wet sign the document or they can route it to you for signature through

DocuSign.  Which is easiest for you?

 

Thanks,

Kelley

 

Kelley DuBois | Amazon Web Services

Sr. SLG Enteprise Account Executive, VA, MD and DE

duboiskd@amazon.com

757-535-3453
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From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: NDA?

 

Sent back to Kelley. Kelley, has the NDA been cosigned, we have the maps to share.

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Richard Sternitzke 

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: NDA?

 

Jack,

Was the Amazon NDA signed by both parties?  David D. has shipped me a small printable CA map (pdf) we can share.

 

Best,

Rick S.

 

 

Richard C. Sternitzke

Technology Infrastructure & Managed Services

Division Chief

Arlington County, VA

O: 703-228-7528

C: 571-414-9500

 


